
From: Richard Dietrich <richardd@basindisposal.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 7:48 AM 
To: Fassburg, Blair <BFassburg@williamskastner.com> 
Subject: FW: OCC Rejects 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Richard Dietrich 
Director of Maintenance 
 
2021 N Commercial AVE 
Pasco, WA 99302-3850 
Ph.  509-547-2476 
Cell  509-518-3423 
richardd@basindisposal.com 
 

 
 
 
From: Richard Dietrich <>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 4:29 PM 
To: Thorne, Kurt <KurtThorne@packagingcorp.com> 
Cc: Markland, Kasey <KaseyMarkland@packagingcorp.com>; Cova, Paul 
<PaulCova@packagingcorp.com>; Wilhelm, Brian <BrianWilhelm@packagingcorp.com> 
Subject: RE: OCC Rejects 
 
Kurt, 
 
I will get with Kasey with some question and get you pricing next week. 
 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 
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
 

 
 
 
From: Thorne, Kurt <KurtThorne@packagingcorp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 12:44 PM 
To: Richard Dietrich <richardd@basindisposal.com> 
Cc: Markland, Kasey <KaseyMarkland@packagingcorp.com>; Cova, Paul 
<PaulCova@packagingcorp.com>; Wilhelm, Brian <BrianWilhelm@packagingcorp.com> 
Subject: OCC Rejects 
 
Richard, 
 
If my memory serves me right, you mentioned that BDI would be able to haul PCA OCC rejects in a 
similar manner as Jammies (big truck straight to the landfill).   Could you give us a quote for this type of 
service and BDI handling all of our rejects.    I am guessing you will have questions – please direct them 
to Kasey Markland, she is copied on this email.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Kurt 
 
Kurt Thorne 
Mill Manager 
PCA, Wallula 
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